From: Adam Dracott <Adam.Dracott@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 April 2025 12:00:54 UTC+01:00

To: "Hamish Evans" <Hamish.Evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0814

Hi Hamish

DM/25/0814

Proposal New mixed use barn for agricultural equipment storage and general storage for use by
existing tenants, office and warehouse.

Would it be possible for the applicant to provide a plan showing what is in their ownership
around the application site so that | can consider the wider impacts of the proposed
development.

Thanks
Adam

Adam Dracott
Team Leader — Environmental Protection | Mid Sussex District Council | Environmental Health |
Environmental Protection Team | Tel: +44 (0)1444 477382 | Email: adam.dracott@midsussex.gov.uk
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If you are requesting information under the Freedom of Information act, the
Environmental Information Regulations or the Data Protection Act, please redirect your
email to foi@midsussex.gov.uk. Any statutory timeframe for a response will not
commence until the request is received by the alternative contact.
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